Student Resource Directory



Advising and Counseling Center

Table of Contents

3	Accessibility
4	Cell Phone Service
	Child/Youth/Family Services
5	Clothing
6	Clubs
	Dental
	Domestic Violence
7	Education
	Employability
	Employment
8	Finance
	Food
9	Health
11	Health Insurance
	Homelessness
12	Housing
	Internet
13	Legal Assistance
	Mental Health
15	Money for College
	Rental Assistance
	Scholarships
17	Scholarships – Workforce
	Support Groups
	Tax Preparation
18	Transportation
19	Tutoring
	Utility Assistance
20	Veterans
~ ~	

21 General

ACCESSIBILITY

Aging Disability and Transit Services of Rockingham County

336-349-2343 Reidsville adtsrc.org Transportation services, SKAT and RCATS bus transport. Financial aid may be available through RCC's financial aid office. Financial Aid deadlines apply.

RCC Advising and Counseling Center

336-342-4261 ext. 2243
RCC Campus, Whitcomb Student Center
Deborah Wodhanil, Accessibility Counselor
RCC Campus, Whitcomb Student Center
rockinghamcc.edu/counseling-services/accessibility-services
Enables RCC students to obtain equal access to all college programs, activities, services and facilities. RCC works
to ensure that the needs of students with disabilities are met both inside and outside of the classroom. In order
to receive accessibility services, students must provide appropriate documentation of their disability as well as
adhere to the policies and procedures that are outlined in the Accessibility Services Handbook.

Vocational Rehabilitation

336-634-5611 Wentworth/Reidsville ncdhhs.gov/divisions/dvrs State agency that provides job assistance and services to people who have a qualifying disability.

Disabled American Veterans

336-394-0080

davmembersportal.org/chapters/nc/63

Office hours: 10 a.m.-3 p.m. Monday-Friday. Chapter Service Officer available Monday-Thursday. Services:

- Providing free, professional assistance to veterans and their families in obtaining benefits and services earned through military service and provided by the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) and other agencies of government;
- Providing outreach concerning its program services to the American people generally, and to disabled veterans and their families specifically;
- Representing the interests of disabled veterans, their families, their widowed spouses and their orphans before Congress, the White House and the Judicial Branch, as well as state and local government;
- Extending DAV's mission of hope into the communities where these veterans and their families live through a network of state-level departments and local chapters;
- Providing a structure through which disabled veterans can express their compassion for their fellow veterans through a variety of volunteer programs.

CELL PHONE SERVICE

Freedom Pop

freedompop.com Freedom Pop offers free or discounted phone and internet service. Visit site to learn more.

Safelink

safelinkwireless.com

A federally funded benefit program that serves discounted phone or internet services to people through Lifeline. Eligibility is based on household income or participation in one or more federal assistance programs such as Medicaid or SNAP. Visit website to see if you qualify.

Assurance Wireless

1-888-321-5880 assurancewireless.com

A program run by Virgin Mobile that connects you to discounted phone services through the federally funded benefit program called Lifeline. Visit website to see if you qualify.

CHILD/YOUTH/FAMILY SERVICES

Head Start

336-349-4762 rockinghamcountyheadstart.org Federally funded comprehensive child development program.

Rockingham Partnership for Children 336-342-9676 rockinghamkids.org Programs that address the educational and health needs of children prenatal to 5. Administer pre-K and other parenting programs. It is a Smart Start Agency.

Rockingham County Child Support and Enforcement Office

336-349-5725 Wentworth ncchildcare.dhhs.state.nc.us Childcare assistance, help with child support.

CLOTHING

Rockingham Family Charities, Inc.

336-552-5614 Reidsville rockfc.com/ Organization that operates a food pantry and offers free new clothing from Wrangler Jeans. Call for an appointment.

Salvation Army Family Store

336-349-1814 Reidsville Clothing, furniture, household goods.

Lot 2540

336-447-3873 Mayodan lot2540.com Pre-owned clothing, furniture, housewares.

Monument of Faith Ministries, Inc.

336-627-7773 Eden themegament.com Closing closet and other serving ministries. See website for more details.

Goodwill Retail Store

336-637-1005 Reidsville triadgoodwill.org Pre-owned clothing, furniture, housewares, and more.

Goodwill Retail Store

336-623-5600 Eden Clothing triadgoodwill.org Pre-owned clothing, furniture, housewares, and more.

Goodwill Retail Store

336-548-2481 Mayodan triadgoodwill.org Pre-owned clothing, furniture, housewares, and more.

CLUBS

RCC Student Life Clubs

336-342-4261, ext. 2323
rockinghamcc.edu/student-services/clubs-organizations
Maggie S. Murray, Director of Student Life
murraym7639@rockinghamcc.edu
Socialize, make friends, and expand your interests by joining one of Rockingham Community College's clubs on
campus. Contact Student Life Director Margaret Murray if you are interested in joining or starting a club.



FreeDental.org

freedental.org A searchable online database that gives the names of different discounted or medicaid dental services by state or ZIP code.

Rockingham Division of Public Health

336-342-8140 Wentworth rockinghamcountypublichealth.org/pview.aspx?id=15166&catid=413 Discounted dental care for kids

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

Help, Inc.

336-342-3331
Crisis Line: 336-342-3332
helpincorporated.org/
Help Incorporated: Center Against Violence provides support to victims of violence as well as unemployed and underemployed residents of Rockingham County.

EDUCATION

Rockingham Community College Curriculum and Continuing Education

336-342-4261

rockinghamcc.edu

Rockingham Community College offers various certificate, diploma, and degree curriculum programs. Additional short-term training opportunities are available through continuing education. Classes are available on campus and online. Financial aid is available.

EMPLOYABILITY

RCC Human Resource Development Program

336-342-4261 extension 2121

RCC Campus, Bishopric Building

Sharon Galloway, Director

Galloway S@rocking hamcc.ed u

Assists the unemployed and underemployed job seeker by helping them gain the career skills needed to be competitive in the workforce (i.e. resumes, cover letters, interview skills, computer skills, and more.)

EMPLOYMENT

NC Works Career Center of Rockingham County

336-634-5600 Reidsville ncworks.gov/vosnet/Default.aspx Career information, education, and training.

RCC Advising and Counseling Center - Career Counseling

Chelsea Cromartie, Assistant Director 336-342-4261 ext. 2100

RCC Campus, Whitcomb Student Center

rockinghamcc.edu/counseling-services/

College Central Network is an online database where you can search for employers and employers can find you. Employers can post jobs and opportunities. Current students and Alumni, apply for jobs, upload resumes, etc. Stay connected with network of employers, school alumni, career opportunities, and more.

Rockingham Community College

Annual Career Expo Event/Job Fair Event

cromartiec4810@rockinghamcc.edu or galloways@rockinghamcc.edu

RCC Career Day is held in the spring semester. Employers come looking to fill part-time, full-time, seasonal and internship positions. Job fairs are held throughout the year. Be on the look out for job announcements and notices that employers are coming to campus from Chelsea Cromartie and Sharon Galloway. This information will also be listed on the RCC website in the College Central Network portal.

Triad Goodwill Center

336-949-4849 Mayodan

Eden Mobile Career Services

336-579-6418

Goodwill Reidsville Community Resource Center

336-637-1010 Reidsville triadgoodwill.org Visit these career centers for access to computers, job advertisements, training resources and more.

FINANCE

NextGen Personal Finance

ngpf.org/

While directed toward assisting teachers with teaching finance, this site can be a helpful free resource if you want to learn more about credit, fafsa, and other money management topics.

FOOD

Cooperative Christian Ministry

336-623-7214 Eden leaksvillemoravianchurch.org/contact-us Food pantry. Located in Eden at Leaksville Moravian Church.

First Presbyterian Church

336-623-3962 Eden fpceden.org/ A food pantry run out of First Presbyterian Church in Eden.

Rockingham Rescue Mission

336-623-2133 rockinghamrescue.org/ Food pantry.

Salvation Army of Rockingham County

336-627-4177 Eden salvationarmycarolinas.org/locations/ Food pantry.

Salvation Army of Rockingham County

336-349-4923 Reidsville salvationarmycarolinas.org/locations/ Food pantry.

LOT 2540

336-447-3873 Mayodan lot2540.com/ Food pantry and thrift store.

Reidsville Outreach Center

336-342-7770 Reidsville reidsvilleoutreachcenter.org Food pantry.

Monument of Faith Ministries

336-627-7773 Eden themegament.com Food and clothing pantry.

Hands of God

336-548-4204
Western Rockingham County School District Area handsofgod.org/
Food, clothes, financial assistance. Only residents of Western Rockingham School District or members in good standing of participating churches qualify for aid.

Rockingham Family Charities

336-951-2905; 336-552-5614 Reidsville Saturday 10 a.m.-2p.m. rockfc.com Food and clothing pantry.



Rockingham County Department of Health and Human Services

336-342-8140 Reidsville rockinghamcountydhhs.org Array of free or discounted medical services provided to Rockingham County citizens.

Cone Health Community Care - Clara F. Gunn Center

336-709-6689; 336-951-4314 Reidsville conehealth.com/locations/profile/clara-gunn-center/ Free or discounted medical services. Call to determine eligibility and to make an appointment.

Cone Health - Annie Penn Hospital

336-951-4000
Reidsville
conehealth.com/locations/annie-penn-hospital/
Hospital.
Cone Health Care Connect Program
336-253-1683

Medical Care for uninsured clients.

Free Clinic of Rockingham County

336-349-3220 Reidsville freeclinicrc.org/ Free medical care for residents of Rockingham County who fall under a certain household income level and do not have health insurance. Walk-ins not accepted.

James Austin Health Center

336-623-7711 Eden caswellmedical.org/james-austin-health-center Clinic that offers underserved and uninsured clients with med-assist and other discounted or free medical services. The James Austin Health Center takes all insurances and offers services to low-income and no-income clients through the Department of Rural Health.

Zack Hall, MD

Your Medical Home 336-342-6060 Reidsville zackhallmd.com Non-24 hr Urgent Care and Medical General Practioner.

UNC Urgent Care West Rockingham

336-635-6816 Mayodan uncrockingham.org/our-clinics/profile/morehead-urgent-care-west/ Walk-in Care 7 days a week.

UNC Rockingham Health Care

336-623-9711 Eden uncrockingham.org Hospital.

HEALTH INSURANCE

Rockingham County Department of Social Services

336-342-1394 Wentworth co.rockingham.nc.us/pview.aspx?id=14850&catid=407 Call the number on their website or visit their location to receive counseling on medicaid and more.

NC Department of Health and Human Services

medicaid.ncdhhs.gov/medicaid/get-started/eligibility-medicaid-or-health-choice After determining your eligibility for Medicaid or Health Choice with your Rockingham County DSS/RCHHS caseworker, visit this website to apply.

Insure Kids Now

insurekidsnow.gov/coverage/nc/index.html A federal resource that helps you discover your family's options for Medicaid and CHIP (Child Health Insurance Plan).

Affordable Care Act

1-800-318-2596 healthcare.gov Enrollment and all other information regarding the Affordable Care Act, formerly known as Obamacare, for federal health insurance.

HOMELESSNESS

Home of Refuge Outreach

336-612-2745 homeofrefugeoutreach.org Seasonal and temporary shelter program. Call for dates of operation.

Rockingham County Help for Homeless, Inc.

336-548-9533 Madison rchelpforhomeless.org/ Housing, rent, utility assistance, and medications when resources are available. Food assistance for qualifying families. Families who do not qualify for grants may become a part of a "support circle" to gain support in education, employment, child care, transportation, life skills and health care.

Help, Inc.

336-342-3331Reidsvillehelpincorporated.org/services/residential-services/Provides shelter for victims of domestic violence. Other services also provided. See website for more details.

Salvation Army/Reidsville Police Dept.

336-349-4923 Reidsville salvationarmycarolinas.org/locations/?command=27 Emergency housing. Case-by-case basis at Salvation Army officer's discretion.

HOUSING

Madison Housing Authority (Fern Manor)

336-548-6619haws.org/Affordable public housing. Does not participate in Section 8 housing vouchers.

New Reidsville Housing Authority: Parkview Village Apartments

336-589-6510newrha.orgPublic housing, Section 8 housing vouchers, homeless assistance.

North Carolina Section 8 Housing

336-547-4000 section-8-housing.org/north-carolina/ Resource portal through which you can find out how to apply and view eligibility requirements for Section 8 housing.

INTERNET

Freedom Pop

freedompop.com Freedom Pop offers free or discounted phone and internet service. Visit site to learn more.

Safelink

safelinkwireless.com

A federally funded benefit program that serves discounted phone or internet services to people through Lifeline. Eligibility is based on household income or participation in one or more federal assistance programs such as Medicaid or SNAP. Visit website to see if you qualify.

LEGAL ASSISTANCE

Identity Theft Resource Center

1-888-400-5530 idtheftcenter.org Free legal assistance.

Legal Aid of North Carolina

1-866-219-LANC (5262) legalaidnc.org Free legal assistance for low-income North Carolinians in civil cases involving basic human needs like safety, shelter, income, and more.

La COALICION Latin American Coalition

704-531-3848 latinamericancoalition.org Assistance with citizenship process.

North Carolina Bar Foundation (NCBF)

1-800-662-7407 ncbarfoundation.org/our-programs/ NC Bar Foundation provides pro bono legal services.

NCBF NC LEAP

1-800-662-7407 ncbarfoundation.org/our-programs/nc-leap/ Legal representation and education for low-wealth entrepreneurs, as well as pro bono services for qualified inventors and small businesses in North Carolina by registered patent professionals.

NCBF Free Legal Answers

1-800-662-7407 ncbarfoundation.org/our-programs/nc-free-legal-answers/ Free legal advice on non-criminal matters for financially eligible users.

MENTAL HEALTH

Associates in Christian Counseling

Dr. Jay Slaydon 336-612-2292 Eden christiancounseling.org/rockingham.htm Full array of counseling services available.

Cardinal Innovations Healthcare Wellness Center

336-778-3659 Eden cardinalinnovations.org/Members/Wellness-Centers Community Health center providing diverse range of programming. Learn more about Cardinal Innovations here at cardinalinnovations.org.

Daymark Recovery Services

336-342-8316 Crisis Hotline: 866-275-9552 Suicide Prevention Hotline: 800-273-8255 Reidsville daymarkrecovery.org Substance abuse outpatient treatment; mental health outpatient treatment; psychiatric services/medical services; advanced access/walk-in clinic; mobile crisis management services; Assertive Community Treatment Team (ACTT); community support team; dialectic behavioral therapy; critical time intervention; psychosocial rehabilitation (PSR).

Help, Inc.

336-342-3331 Reidsville helpincorporated.org

Help Incorporated: Center Against Violence is a charitable organization dedicated to providing services to victims of violence, as well as unemployed and underemployed residents of Rockingham County. Residential services as well as individual, group, and family counseling. See website for more services.

HOPE Counseling and Consultation Services

336-631-1948 Reidsville thereishopeinc.com Affordable, proficient, and individualized counseling. Provides programs and supportive services to promote and enhance mental, behavioral, and substance use health and recovery.

Cone Health Outpatient Behavioral Health

336-832-9800 24-Hour Help Line: 336-832-9700 or 800-711-2635 Reidsville conehealth.com/locations/profile/cone-health-outpatient-behavioral-health-at-reidsville/

Remmsco, Inc.

336-342-9504 Reidsville remmsco.org/main-office Residential substance abuse recovery treatment. Men's house and women's house.

Youth Haven Services

336-349-2233 Reidsville youthhavenservices.com Outpatient, school-based, individual and family therapy. Includes in-home services, day treatment, residential services for youth, medication management, multi-systemic therapy.

MONEY FOR COLLEGE

RCC Financial Aid Office

336-342-4261 Ext. 2203 RCC Campus, Whitcomb Student Center rockinghamcc.edu/financial-aid/ The Rockingham Community College Financial Aid office offers resources and information about FAFSA, Veterans Affairs, RCC Foundation scholarships, etc.

RENTAL ASSISTANCE

Salvation Army

336-627-4177 ext. 65741 Eden salvationarmycarolinas.org/locations/ Assistance is extremely limited, only given when funds are available.

Rockingham County Department of Health and Human Services

336-342-1394 Wentworth rockinghamcountydhhs.org Assistance is extremely limited.

SCHOLARSHIPS

RCC Foundation Scholarships

rockinghamcommunitycollege.awardspring.com/ A portal through which RCC students can apply for scholarships. Opens each January. Apply early.

Finish Line Grant

336-342-4261 ext. 2203 finaid@rockinghamcc.edu rockinghamcc.edu/financial-aid/financial-aid-for-rockinghamcc Contact the RCC Financial Aid Office to determine eligibility and visit the RCC Financial Aid webpage

Federal Student Aid

studentaid.ed.gov/sa/types/grants-scholarships/finding-scholarships Find out about types of scholarships you may be eligible for as well as information on how a scholarship may affect your other federal aid here.

School and College Grants and Scholarships

schoolgrantsblog.com/ Information on both broadly applicable and very specific "niche" grants and scholarships.

Scholarships4Students

scholarships4students.com/scholarships_for_college_students.htmSearch for scholarships and grants on this site.

Fastweb

fastweb.com Search this site for scholarships, colleges, internships, part-time jobs, student deals, and more.

Scholarships.Com

scholarships.com/

Visit this site to get matched to scholarships and grants you're qualified for from colleges, universities, organizations, foundations, corporations, government and more. Site includes free college search and college scholarships directory. Must create free account to use.

Financial Aid for Online Colleges

affordablecollegesonline.org/financial-aid/financial-aid-for-online-colleges/ A resource for information on financial aid, FAFSA, and the online college landscape.

The College Grants Database

collegegrant.net/government-grants-for-college/ Search this site for information on available college grants, and tips on what to look for.

Online Colleges, Online Degrees, and College Scholarships

college-scholarships.com/ Information on online colleges, online degrees, scholarships, and more.

College Board Scholarships

collegeboard.org/ A college preparatory resource that includes scholarship information.

UniBoost

uniboost.co/user/sign-up/ Scholarship search engine.

Scholars.Shop

scholarsshop.knack.com/scholarsshop#search-and-apply/ Scholarship search engine.

SCHOLARSHIPS - WORKFORCE

NCWorks

Rockingham NCWorks Career Center 336-634-5600 Reidsville

ncworks.gov/vosnet/Default.aspx

- Services linked on the NCWorks website:
- NC Works veterans portal
- NC Youth Services
- Unemployment insurance information
- Workforce transition and community assistance
- NC eligible training provider list
- Menu of business services

SUPPORT GROUPS

Broken Chains: Addiction and Life Recovery

336-327-8663 (Jan) or 336-280-9655 (Alice) brokenchainsliferecovery@gmail.com Eden brokenchainsrockinghamcounty.com

A free support group that focuses on walking with you through anything hard to deal with in life. They have support resources on addiction, homelessness, job-training, and more. Meetings happen Tuesday nights at 6 p.m. at Grace Baptist Church. They will also help place in detox or longterm treatment at free/no insurance facilities. Childcare available.

Daymark Recovery Services

336-342-8316 Crisis Hotline: 866-275-9552 Suicide Prevention Hotline: 800-273-8255 Reidsville daymarkrecovery.org

Substance abuse outpatient treatment; mental health outpatient treatment; psychiatric services/medical services; advanced access/walk-in clinic; mobile crisis management services; Assertive Community Treatment Team (ACTT); community support team; dialectic behavioral therapy; critical time intervention; psychosocial rehabilitation (PSR).

TAX PREPARATION

My Free Taxes

myfreetaxes.com/

Free tax preparation website. Everyone whose household income was less than \$66,000 in 2018 is eligible.

211info

211info.org/

Call 211 or text ZIP code to 898211, download 211 app off website, or email help@211info.org for free tax prep assistance.

AARP Foundation Tax-Aide

1-888-687-2277 aarp.org/money/taxes/aarp_taxaide/ Offers free tax preparation to anyone with a low to moderate income. No AARP membership required. Call office site to confirm availability. See website for more details.

Garden of Eden Senior Center

336-627-4711 edennc.us/Facilities/Facility/Details/Garden-of-Eden-Senior-Center-5 Free tax assistance. By appointment only. See website for more details.

Reidsville Center for Active Retirement Enterprises

336-349-1088 or 336-349-1045 (administrative) Reidsville ci.reidsville.nc.us/government/parks_and_recreation/senior_center/index.php Free tax preparation aid for low- to moderate-income and elderly taxpayers. Also includes taxpayers with disabilities, limited English proficiency, and the military.

TRANSPORTATION

Aging Disability and Transit Services of Rockingham County

336-349-2343 Reidsville

adtsrc.org

For RCATS, call 3-5 working days ahead of transportation need (336-347-2287), 5 days ahead if reservation is for out-of-county transportation. Costs \$3 or less each way depending on eligibility. See adtsrc.org/transportation.html for more details. Skat is public transportation. See rideskat.org for the bus routes. The fare is usually \$1 per ride. Semester passes available to students. Call 336-347-2287 (dial 711 for Relay) or visitrideskat.org with questions.

Pelham Transportation

336-349-7113 Reidsville pelhamtransportation.com Transportation services for a fee.

TUTORING

RCC's ARC Tutoring Center

336-342-4261 ext. 2173 RCC Campus, Science Building Lori Murphy Department Chair, Mathematics & Learning Support Services arc@rockinghamcc.edu rockinghamcc.edu/academic-support/tutoringservice Professional and peer tutors are available to help students learn concepts in math, reading, English, Spanish, biology, chemistry, physics, and computer courses. Tutoring is a FREE service provided to all RCC students. Walk-

RCC's TRiO Student Support Center

RCC Campus, Advanced Technologies Building rockinghamcc.edu/academic-support/trio Amy M. Bell, Director, 336-342-4261 ext. 2702, bella@rockinghamcc.edu Leslie Wyatt, Retention Specialist, 336-342-4261 ext. 2706, wyattl6133@rockinghamcc.edu Correy Bouldin, Academic and Career Counselor, 336-342-4261 ext. 2818, bouldinc@rockinghamcc.edu TRiO Student Support Services (SSS) is a federally funded program that offers extra support and assistance for 140 qualified students each academic year. To be eligible for the TRiO Student Support Services Program, a student must meet one of the following requirements: 1) The student is a first-generation college student (neither parent has earned a bachelors degree); 2) The student meets low-income status; or 3) the student has a physical or learning disability. The SSS staff wants to help students succeed in reaching their academic and career goals. Many of the program students are experiencing college life for the first time. Special efforts to encourage, inspire, and strengthen students' academic performance is a high priority for the SSS staff. The SSS's mission is to increase the graduation and transfer rates of students. The program offers both one-on-one and group-based services. All of the services are free for program participants.

ins are welcome, so drop by The ARC today and let us help you become a responsible learner by helping you stay

on track with your coursework, understand your assignments, and improve your study skills.

UTILITY ASSISTANCE

Cooperative Christian Ministry

336-623-7214 Eden leaksvillemoravianchurch.org/contact-us Duke Energy assistance when funds are available. Located in Eden at Leaksville Moravian Church.

Salvation Army

336-627-4177 Eden salvationarmycarolinas.org/locations/ Assistance is extremely limited, only given when funds are available.

Salvation Army

336-349-4923 Reidsville salvationarmycarolinas.org/locations/ Extremely limited availability.

Hands of God

336-548-4204 Madison handsofgod.org/guidelines

Depending on available funds, Hands of God may be able to assist you with utility bills. Call to discuss your eligibility. Only residents of Western Rockingham School District or members in good standing of participating churches qualify for aid.

VETERANS

North Carolina LIHEAP

benefitsapplication.com/program_info/NC/LIHEAP Services include:

- Help paying your bills
- Weatherization and energy-related home repairs
- Assistance with an energy crisis, such as a broken heating or cooling system, an unusually hot or cold season, or a warning from your utility provider that your services will be cut off"

Disabled American Veterans

336-394-0080

davmembersportal.org/chapters/nc/63

Office hours: 10 a.m.-3 p.m. Monday-Friday. Chapter Service Officer available Monday-Thursday. Services:

- Providing free, professional assistance to veterans and their families in obtaining benefits and services earned through military service and provided by the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) and other agencies of government;
- Providing outreach concerning its program services to the American people generally, and to disabled veterans and their families specifically;
- Representing the interests of disabled veterans, their families, their widowed spouses and their orphans before Congress, the White House and the Judicial Branch, as well as state and local government;
- Extending DAV's mission of hope into the communities where these veterans and their families live through a network of state-level departments and local chapters;
- Providing a structure through which disabled veterans can express their compassion for their fellow veterans through a variety of volunteer programs.

Rockingham County Veterans Service Office

336- 342- 8449

co.rockingham.nc.us/pview.aspx?id=14849&catid=407

View the county's veterans services and contact information on this site. Pension and compensation benefits, information and referral for medical care, education, loans, burial benefits/military honors.

Rockingham County Department of Health and Human Services

336-342-8140 Wentworth rockinghamcountypublichealth.org Call the number on their website or visit their location to receive counseling on where to go for a variety of transportation, health, housing, living needs.

NCWorks

Rockingham NCWorks Career Center 336-634-5600 Reidsville ncworks.gov/vosnet/Default.aspx • Services linked on the NCWorks website:

- NC Works veterans portal
- NC Youth Services
- Unemployment insurance information
- Workforce transition and community assistance
- NC eligible training provider list
- Menu of business services

Rockingham Veterans Coalition

336-623-9481 rcveteranscoalition@gmail.com Wentworth facebook.com/Rockingham-County-Veterans-Coalition-152436384834035/ Veteran support group in Rockingham County.

GENERAL

RCC's TRiO Student Support Center

RCC Campus, Advanced Technologies Building

rockinghamcc.edu/academic-support/trio

Amy M. Bell, Director, 336-342-4261 ext. 2702, bella@rockinghamcc.edu

Leslie Wyatt, Retention Specialist, 336-342-4261 ext. 2706, wyattl6133@rockinghamcc.edu Correy Bouldin, Academic and Career Counselor, 336-342-4261 ext. 2818, bouldinc@rockinghamcc.edu TRiO Student Support Services (SSS) is a federally funded program that offers extra support and assistance for 140 qualified students each academic year. To be eligible for the TRiO Student Support Services Program, a student must meet one of the following requirements: 1) The student is a first-generation college student (neither parent has earned a bachelors degree); 2) The student meets low-income status; or 3) the student has a physical or learning disability. The SSS staff wants to help students succeed in reaching their academic and career goals. Many of the program students are experiencing college life for the first time. Special efforts to encourage, inspire, and strengthen students' academic performance is a high priority for the SSS staff. The SSS's mission is to increase the graduation and transfer rates of students. The program offers both one-on-one and group-based services. All of the services are free for program participants.

Aunt Bertha.com

auntbertha.com/ An online database that connects people to reduced cost services like medical care, food, job training, and more.

Benefits Application.com

benefitsapplication.com/home Look on this site to find information about various government benefit and assistance programs, eligibility, and how to apply.

Quick Guide to County Services

co.rockingham.nc.us/pview.aspx?id=14897&catid=409 A quick guide to county services that can direct you to assistance with food, education, health, family, finances and more. Includes addresses and phone numbers.

Cardinal Innovations Healthcare

Crisis Line: 1-800-939-5911 Triad Community Office (Winston-Salem): 336-714-9100 Piedmont Community Office (Kannapolis): 704-939-7590 cardinalinnovations.org/Resources Search this database for free or low cost services for housing, food, transportation, job training, and more.

Telamon Resources Corporation

866-437-9067 telamon.org/ Offers early childhood and family support, workforce and career services, and housing and financial empowerment.

Rockingham County Department of Health and Human Services

336-342-8140 Wentworth rockinghamcountypublichealth.org/default.aspx Call the number on their website or visit their location to receive counseling on where to go for a variety of transportation, health, housing, living needs.

NCWorks

Rockingham NCWorks Career Center 336-634-5600 Reidsville ncworks.gov/vosnet/Default.aspx • Services linked on the NCWorks website:

- NC Works veterans portal
- NC Youth Services
- Unemployment insurance information
- Workforce transition and community assistance
- NC eligible training provider list
- Menu of business services



Advising and Counseling Center

Location: Whitcomb Student Center, upper level

Hours of Operation: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday: 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Wednesday: 8:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m Friday: 8:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.

> Phone: 336-342-4261 ext. 2288